

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Polk, Alena <ampolk@eprod.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 8:32 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Nolan, Shiver; Randy Pair (rpair@blm.gov)
Cc: Ferguson, Dina
Subject: RE: 1009 Linek Leak - Corrective Action Report Discovered 3/29/15

Yes sir, on August 18, 2016.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 7:57 AM
To: Nolan, Shiver; Randy Pair (rpair@blm.gov)
Cc: Polk, Alena; Ferguson, Dina
Subject: RE: 1009 Linek Leak - Corrective Action Report Discovered 3/29/15

Alena,

I have a question, referencing Table 1 in this CAP, specifically the sample points identified as RP (6.5') and RP RE (15'). This material was excavated and hauled, correct?

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

From: Nolan, Shiver [mailto:SNolan@eprod.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 6:03 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Randy Pair (rpair@blm.gov)
Cc: Polk, Alena; Ferguson, Dina
Subject: 1009 Linek Leak - Corrective Action Report Discovered 3/29/15

Attached for your review is the Corrective Action Report as prepared by our consultant. Should you need additional information, please contact Alena Polk, our area field environmental representative, at 575-706-4926.

Shiver Nolan
Sr. Compliance Administrator

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.